

D4 Yellows

From: "Ingram, Kelsey (MOF)" <kelsey.ingram@ontario.ca>
To: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 16 Mar 2017 13:40:25 -0400
Attachments: D4 - CH2 - Marianne - 03 11 (Auto Insurance).docx (29.18 kB); D4 - CH2 - Marianne - 03 11 (Energy).docx (33.28 kB); D4 - CH3 - Marianne - 03 11.docx (28.67 kB); D4 - CH6A Compensation - Marianne - 03 11.docx (27.14 kB); D4 - CH6A PRRT - Marianne - 03 11 (TBA).docx (32.26 kB); D4 - CH6A PRRT - Marianne - 03 11 (TBS).docx (46.59 kB)

Marianne,

I'm going to start sending each person their comments sheets back as sometimes I've had questions or comments/feedback (marked in red) on their edits based on the feed-ins with Ali, Liz and Kelly. If there are no comments, 99.9% of the time it means your edits were accepted. If anything is highlighted, it likely means I had a question about it.

Moving forward, there will be binders in the top part of the "Yellow Cabinet" that show all of the tracked changes to the document being submitted from the MO. The hope here is that it will allow you to see what comments/edits others have made to your sections.

Some specific notes for you:

- As discussed, we'll be reworking the Energy piece.
- I know you're on it but of course PRRT is going to change drastically based on your conversations with Ali.

As we are entering phase two of the document shortly (when turns will be happening more frequently), I'll be swinging around the office later to check in on how things are going. I welcome any feedback on the process to date, where there is room for improvement or ideas you have in general for the document.

Happy to discuss any and all of this!

Cheers,

Kelsey

PS – Also wanted to flag that I'm double booked for the PRRT meeting today so I unfortunately won't be able to make it.

Kelsey Ingram
Senior Advisor, Strategic Communications and Outreach
Office of the Honourable Charles Sousa
Minister of Finance
Tel: 647.242.4245
Email: kelsey.ingram@ontario.ca